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2
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Councilmember G. Riki Hokama[ Vice-Chair
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo[ Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molina[ Member

3

Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla[ Non-member
(left at 2:41 p.m.)

4
5
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Councilmember Dain P. Kane [ Chair
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares [ Member

STAFF:

Shannon Alueta[ Legislative Analyst
Pauline Martins{ Committee Secretary

6
7
8

Michelle Anderson[ Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Nishiki

9

10

ADMIN.:

Brian Moto[ Corporation Counsell
Department of the Corporation Counsel
David DeLeon[ Senior Executive Assistant to
the Mayor (Item No. 10)

OTHERS:

James "Bill" Feeter
DeGray Vanderbilt

PRESS:

None.

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

(Gavel).

We shall bring the Committee

18

on Government Relations for the Council of the

19

County of Maui to order.

20

October[ 2003.

21

This is the 15th of

Members [ before you is one agenda item[ 10-2[

22

Nominations to Boards

23

You have before you nominations fort one[ Commission

24

on Children and Youth[ Felecia Shini Commission on

25

Naming Streets[ Parks[ and Facilities[ Bonnie Baxter

I

Committees [ and Commissions.
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1

being nominated; Commission on Persons with

2

Disabilities, Cindy Clark; under the Cost of

3

Government Commission you have Mr. Eric Okazaki and

4

Vanessa Medeiros; on the Council of Aging, nominee

5

is Katherine Burrows; and for the Molokai Planning

6

Commission we have Mr. James Feeter.
This Committee has received a request to have

7

8

Mr. Feeter here present for his comments as well as

9

any questions that the Committee may wish to ask of

10

the nominee.

11

Office of the Mayor, who assists the Administration

12

in presenting nominees before this Committee.

13
14
15

And we have Mr. Dave DeLeon from the

So I'll ask Mr. DeLeon if he has any comments
for the Committee this afternoon?
MR. DeLEON:

NOr

Mr. Chairman r outside of the note that I

16

sent to the Chair in reference to nominee Shin's

17

name, Felecia, as opposed to Lisa.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

then?

20

MR. DeLEON:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

MR. DeLEON:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

24
25

Okay.

So what is the proper name,

Excuse me, Mr. DeLeon.
Felecia.
It's Felecia Shin?

Yeah, from Lanai.
Okay, thank you.

Okay.

I know, I was

thinking, I thought it was (inaudible)
OkaYr before we start, let me officially take
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1

the call.

2

Mr. Mateo and Mr. Molina.

3

the meeting this afternoon Mr.Pontanilla.

4

Kane and Ms. Tavares are both excused, and I'll be

5

conducting the meeting on behalf of the Chair.

6

We do have present Committee members
We have also attending
Chairman

Members, we do have requests for testimony,

7

so at this time the Chair will proceed with that

8

portion of the Committee's afternoon.

9

Mr. Vanderbilt, you are a veteran testifier,

10

so you know the basic groundworks of the Committee.

11

We ask you to state your name, provide us with your

12

comments, please.
.

13
14

MR. VANDERBILT:

. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

Thank you.

My name is DeGray Vanderbilt,

15

resident of Molokai, and I'm here to lend support

16

testimony for Uncle Bill to be on the Molokai

17

Planning Commission.

18

Frances have been in the community for over a decade

19

and have been very involved.

20

earlier and he asked me some things about Bill, and

21

I said, well, he's an eloquent man who does his

22

homework and he's been involved around the

23

community, and in a lot of ways that are special to

24

Molokai.

25

a lot in cleaning the taro patches, volunteering his

Bill Feeter and his wife

I met with Danny

I know out with David Martin he helps out
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1

time.

He's given his time working on the watershed

2

project in Waikolu Valley, counting opihi.

3

seen him at meetings with Molokai Ranch where he's

4

been very eloquent.

5

community meetings where his testimony has been well

6

prepared.

I've

I've seen him at other

I made a call -- I know his neighbors very

7
8

well, two stallworths in our community, Donna Pauoa,

9

who heads up the Molokai Education Center, and Mel

10

Pauoa, who's with the medical response team, and all

11

of you probably know them.

12

but

13

had nothing but wonderful things to say about, as he

14

referred to, Uncle Bill and Tutu.

15

love to go over there.

16

paddling for the masters canoe club.

17

Bill and I, you'd think I was older, but I'm not.

18

So I think maybe I ought to start thinking about a

19

few exercises.

20

And they had nothing

well, I didn't get a hold of Donna, but Mel

His kids just

Mel said he's -- he's
And looking at

But we've been having a real problem on our

21

Planning Commission getting quorum.

We had three or

22

four straight meetings with no quorum, which was

23

very expensive to the County.

24

very unfair to the applicants that had to travel

25

there.

It was very -- it was

So I would think that Bill, he is -- he's a
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1

very honorable person.

2

political baggage one way or the other, and he

3

really cares about Molokai, and I would heartily

4

recommend that you support his nomination to the

5

Planning Commission.

Thank you.

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

6

7

He doesn't have a lot of

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much.

Members, any

8

questions for Mr. Vanderbilt this afternoon?

9

none, thank you very much for being here.

10

MR. VANDERBILT:

11

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Seeing

Thank you.
Do we have any other requests for

12

public testimony?

13

will be recommending closing of testimony for

14

today's agenda.

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

17

GR-10(2)

Seeing none, Members, the Chair

Any objections?

No obj ections.
Thank you.

So ordered.

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND
COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS) (C.C. No. 03-25)

18
19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Members, I would like to ask Mr. James

20

Feeter to join us, please.

21

join us on

th~

22

MR. FEETER:

23

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Why don't Y9u come and

chamber floor, please.

Have a seat.

Thank you.
Mr. Feeter, why don't you give us

24

maybe some opening comments, if you wish,

25

background, what -- your interests, why you would

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

GR 10/15/03

7

1

like to be a Molokai Planning Commissioner, and then

2

from there we'll open it up to the members to ask

3

questions or -- you know, I want you to be relaxed.

4

This is although formal, we'd like you to be

5

comfortable and be able to have a communication,

6

conversation with the members this afternoon, so if

7

you would, please.
. . . BEGIN INTERVIEWS . . .

8

9

MR. FEETER:

Thank you, sir.

James, I don't knowi Billr I

10

do.

11

family named you one thing officially on your birth

12

certificate and then they call you Billy, and then

13

after you get a little bit more mature then they

14

still your aunts and uncles call you Billy, and it

15

was a great day when I was

16

just plain Bill, but James is appropriate, but I

17

don't often -- if somebody says James on the phone r

18

I think they're selling me something.

19

know mer obviously.

20

sort of put the record straight.

21

It's one of those peculiar things where your

finally got around to

They don't

So anyway, that's-- just to

I go back some few years and have been very

22

fortunate to enjoy good health.

23

background.

24

Cortland County, which is

25

or so back.

From a farm

I was raised in upstate New York in
seems like a millennium

My grandparents were dairy farmers,
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1

black and white cowS t and so there's a rural bug in

2

me.

3

grandfather's farm t a top-notch brook trout stream

4

was on the hills.

5

and so from a young lad I

6

horses.

7

I

8

had a farm background t both my grandparents were

9

dairy farmers living near very rural -- very small t

10

I grew up in fields t a fine river flowed by my

My neighbors made maple syrupt

Yes t horses.

learned how to drive

We didn't -- at that time

can remember when neighbors got tractors.

So I

rural communities.
I also wanted to be a veterinarian t and I was

11

12

fortunate.

13

graduated from Kansas State University in 1955 with

14

a degree of Doctor of Veterinary Medicine t and so

15

that was my vocation and advocation t and I typically

16

practiced in the early part of my career in rural

17

areas.

18

up in the southwest t and of course horses t which

19

when I was in school cats and dogs were t wellt you

20

know t there's those things that live in the barn.

21

And so horses and cowS t large animals were my -- my

22

desire and forte.

23

I was able to pursue that t and I

Guess what?

With cows.

And then 'we ended

While at Kansas State I was very fortunate to

24

meet my future wife t Frances t and she has been a

25

strong point of my life t guidance.
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1

children.

2

parenthood.

3

freshman year in vet school, and this was back

4

well, we won't mention that.

5

were not hoped for right away, and when we did have

6

our first litter they were twins, and so how about

7

that.

8

We're very fortunate.

9

and it's been -- it's just what else could a man ask

10

Twin boys.

That's called planned

After -- we were married after my

But -- so children

That's -- that worked out very well for us.
And so we have a fine family

for?
After practicing -- early on I might add that

11

12

back in those days you had to do military duty.

So

13

I spent 38 months in the Air Force as a

14

veterinarian, believe it or not.

15

were in service knew that there was a veterinary

16

corps, and that was a very broadening part of my

17

life.

18

delegate, and how to deal with people in a way that

19

I wouldn't have learned otherwise.

20

spend three years overseas, and -- which really

21

makes you feel good when you come home again.

22

stayed in the reserve and through the guard units

23

and actually retired as a Lieutenant Colonel from

24

the Air Force Reserve program.

25

as excellent training, and I've used much of that in

Those of you that

I think I learned how to communicate, how to

Also got to

I

I still count that
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2

my everyday life.
I ended my career teaching for 13 years at

3

Foothill Community College in Palo Alto.

There came

4

a time in the middle 1970s, 1975 in fact, when our

5

profession saw a need for veterinary technicians.

6

You can imagine without the paraprofessionals in the

7

healing arts that we just wouldn't have the health

8

care, and so that transferred over to veterinary

9

medicine.

And so a program was initiated at

10

Foothill and I was fortunate enough to be selected

11

as the Director, and it's one of the most enjoyable

12

parts of my profession I think I've ever had.

13

Teaching young people, guiding them, helping to

14

shape their life and putting -- helping them be in

15

positions where they could make a difference in the

16

community and do what they like to do, that was

17

important to me.

18

I retired from that in 1988 and five months

19

later we were living in Pukalani.

20

the islands a few times, obviously.

21

windsurf.

22

other day, and we're getting along so we don't do

23

that quite so much anymore, but we thought, well,

24

where can we go where there's nice, warm water?

25

Well, you can look out the window and you can see

We had been to
We like to

In fact, my wife went out windsurfing the
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why, and so we lived in Pukalani.

And then one day

2

my wife came home from the Kaunoa Senior Center.

3

She was

4

kumu hula.

5

I said, fine.

6

go.

Lucky Cabral was the hula halau -- the
And she said, let's go to Molokai.
I've been looking at it.

And let's

So we did, and we had one extra hour.

7

And

We had

8

such a time over there that -- with the other

9

seniors that we felt that here was an incredible,

10

unique life style and a warmth of people that we

11

hadn't felt for years.

12

there.

13

Molokai.

14

in the veterans' cemetery there, so that's kind of

15

almost. what -- well, don't hurry that too much now,

16

but that's

So, as you know, we moved

After living here three years, we moved to
And we've made arrangements to be buried

that's sort of our life in a nutshell.

Why am I telling you all this?

17

You've heard

18

similar stories, I'm sure.

Molokai is a very

19

special place.

20

And the people there are willing to work with us and

21

for us, and they've shown that in so many ways that

22

it's humbling.

23

time.

24

community, in Friends of the Library, the EC

25

Committee, gosh, how many different other things?

It needs nurturing.

It needs help.

So I thought, well, it's payback

My wife has been very active in the
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There's so many things I can't even -- she just

2

sewed all the dresses for the -- Moana's hula halau,

3

Gracious Ladies, this summer, she calls it the lost

4

summer.

5

sizes, you don't mass produce 15 dresses.

6

When you have 15 women of all different

And so that's -- I just wished I had her

7

commitment to the community, but I felt that I would

8

like to be

9

keeping Molokai, Molokai.

somehow be able to participate in
It's a very unique, dear

10

place, and so that's what prompted me to follow

11

through on this venture.

12

about me.

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I think that's enough

Well, thank you for your comments.

We

14

appreciate that, and we -- it gives us some insight

15

on what makes Bill Feeter a special person, and

16

first of all, we thank you for volunteering to serve

17

your community.

18

questions for our nominee this afternoon.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Let me ask Mr. Mateo if he has

Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Good afternoon, Bill.

Your closing remarks

21

ended with the reference of the need to keep

22

Molokai, Molokai.

23

me regarding what -- regarding those two words that

24

we hear a lot of back home, growth and development?

25

Can you comment on where you see Molokai fitting in

Can you share your comments with
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2

with those two words?
MR. FEETER:

I'll try.

That's -- I wished I were a world

3

class economist, but I'm not.

4

street that would like to see the people of Molokai

5

have economic freedom in a sense that -- from which

6

. they don't have fully now.

I'm just a man on the

And so therefore, we

7

hear sustainable growth and I think that is

8

certainly something to work -- work for.

9

therefore, basically I'm a conservationist, and so

So,

10

that I would like to see positions and jobs and the

11

economic growth along with what we mentioned

12

already, quality of life.

13

And so, yes, there has to be -- and I come

14

without, you know, preconceived ideas.

I come with

15

an open mind.

16

don't want to be so open minded I'm flat headed, and

17

so that I have to evaluate proposals that would come

18

up to see if they truly would benefit our island and

19

keep that uniqueness.

20

in sort of an obtuse way, but the future of Molokai

21

is brilliant.

22

so that -- that aspect needs to be preserved, but by

23

the same token, there needs to be -- the economy

24

needs to be stabilized and there needs to be a

25

reasonable amount of growth.

But like our old pastor said, that I

Because I '.m going about this

It's one of the last few places, and
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14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So in order for us to maintain that

2

brilliance for Molokai r how -- how would you balance

3

the quality of life natures that you reference and

4

the need to meet our economic necessities for our

5

community?

6

MR. FEETER:

It's going to take -- there's not a quick

7

inoculation.

I've learned that from other places in

8

rural areas.

I see education.

9

sponsor any help with education.

I strongly would
What kind of

10

education?

11

classical education.

12

outstanding students from Molokai High that they go

13

to the Ivy League.

14

that r the young lady that graduated this year r

15

incredible academic record from Molokai High.

16

Raised by her grandparents there.

17

Vocational education r certainly the
Every year we have one or two

I think of now Dr. Patel who did
just,

So training and education that certainly

18

that -- without those traits r you can't have a

19

viable work force.

20

and go out and be hired.

21

personality and character traits that make you

22

hirable.

You have to have skills r knowledge r and

23

ability.

And so that education -- and we have that

24

potential.

25

Fine institution r physical plantr capable staff that

You can't just leave high school
You have to have

We have the Maui College branch there.
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can train people individually, men and women.

2

Because families on Molokai, as you well know, it's

3

not just often one job per family.

4

have to work to support the family.

5

many cases women's places are -- they enjoy that,

6

they like to be out having responsible positions.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

8

MR. FEETER:

9

Okay.

It's both units
And I think in

I

So that education is one aspect of it.

Certainly an ongoing -- encouraging the world to

10

look at Molokai, and you've heard high-end products.

11

Perhaps our slaughterhouse and our new kitchen in

12

Hoolehua, already that's kicked in with some -- some

13

end products that can be sold.

14

up there not too long

15

expert was brought in to tell the people how you can

16

market your homemade marinade sauces, your lilikoi

17

butter, and so forth.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

We went to a course

two months ago where an

So I hear -- I hear the need to keep

19

Molokai, Molokai, so to peak, for lacktof

20

word.

21

of seeing Molokai grow economically?

22

MR. FEETER:

~

better

Where does development fit into your picture

Well, I won't -- I won't say that's an easy

23

question.

Again, I probably -- I would say right

24

off the front, I lack many attributes of a world

25

class economist, but Molokai attracts businesses,
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1

people and the economics because of just what it is.

2

So it's a blend of keeping Molokai in this pristine,

3

isolated, if you will, condition and still have a

4

position where people can work and have pride and

5

overcome some of the problems in the community.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Mr. Feeter, Molokai Planning

7

Commission is for our island perhaps one of the

8

hottest commissions that, you know, we have.

9

is oftentimes a lot of controversy.

There

What do you

10

bring -- what do you bring as an individual to this

11

commission that can become very demanding and at

12

times a lot of pressure with the position?

13

MR. FEETER:

I'm patient, negotiator, certainly not a

14

person who will become violent and insist on winning

15

every argument.

16

ideas on a given issue.

17

knowledge speak for itself.

18

from the knowledge and the facts.

19

think has -- if nothing else,I'm a great advocate

20

of common sense, but compromise is certainly a word

21

that plays a role in here.

22

other person views it, evaluate, certainly, and be a

23

problem solver.

24

I think that one has to go a little slow on

25

something where it really is an issue that affects

Again, I come with no preconceived
Let the -- let the
I can draw a judgment
Common sense I

We have to see how the

It may not be an instant solution.
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1

the whole island and the majority of the people.

2

know we can't please everybody.

3

their -- their goals and what their objectives are.

4

I would say that good old-fashioned negotiation.

5
6

Thank your

Mr. Chair.

7

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

We have to evaluate

Thank your Mr. Feeter.

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

I

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.

Thank your Mr. Chair.

afternoon r Mr. Feeter.

Good

First of all r I'd like to

10

open up by saying I appreciate your comments about

11

being very rural at heart and open-minded.

12

for being a commissioner on an island like Molokai I

13

think that's a very important attribute to haver as

14

well as from listening to you you sound like a very

15

independent person.

16

background r you were in the Air Forcer a retired

17

Lieutenant Colonel r so I'm sure there were a few

18

occasions when you've had to make some very tough

19

decisions.

20

as a Planning Commissioner for Molokai.

21

I think

I would -- I noticed your

So I think that will come in very handy

My question basically deals with living in an

22

area like Molokai r as you well know there may be a

23

land use -- a controversial land use issue that may

24

come up from time to time.

25

pressure and lobbying from individuals or entities

How will you deal with
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1

that are trying to influence you to vote one waYr

2

whether it be yes or nOr on a particular issue?

3

general how will you deal with that type of

4

pressure?

5

MR. FEETER:

In

Wellr getting the facts r first of allr or

6

inform one self the best possible way without being

7

biased.

8

not playa role.

9

saYr this

In other words r subjective thinking would
Be objective.

Are these people r

this group or entitYr does it seem

10

real?

11

affect my neighbors?

12

force?

13

of the island?

14

seer and as such r then the issue comes in that

15

you've not mentioned pressure possibly.

16

Is it in the best interest?

How would it

How would it affect the police

How would it affect the different entities
It's a broad-base problem solving I

I have no -- economically I don't -- I'm

17

economically independent.

18

influenced by a new Cadillac in my driveway.

19

very happy with my eight-year-old Toyota pickuPr and

20

so that type of thing I'm not influenced bYr favors

21

and free dinners and -- et cetera.

22

wouldn't even play in the role r but I think that my

-23

I don't have to be

That

I'm

that

approach would be find out everything I possibly

24

could through any source -- and heaven's saker

25

there's plenty of sources out there this day to find
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1

out the background of this entity -- and what's

2

their future goal.
Then/ now/ what would really be the so-called

3

4

bottom line?

How is it going to affect the island?

5

How is it going to affect the aquifer?

6

going to affect our wharf?

7

affect -- my pet peeve is I like the reef.

8

love with coral.

9

You all know the benefits of coral.

How is it

How is it going to
I'm in

I think it's a magnificent thing.
So in looking

10

at the big picture of environmental impact/

11

stewardship/ how is it going to affect the families/

12

the government, the governing agencies?

13

impact on the villages?

14

decision/ but a very broad-based/ try to take every

15

entity that affects Molokai without playing

16

favorites.

17

don't really think so.

18

that.

19

were acquaintances/ not friends.

20

What's the

So a very -- not a snap

I may lose some friends that way.

I

I'm not concerned about

I -- if I do lose friends/ it's because they

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you for your comments/ and I

21

had to bring up the Air Force/ the issue/ because I

22

served in the Air Force too/ although I never

23

reached the lofty status you did as a Lieutenant

24

Colonel/ and irony is I was also stationed in

25

upstate New York/ up in Plattsburg/ so we'll talk
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1

more after the meeting.

2

you, Mr. Feeter.

3
4

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank

Mr. Pontanilla, any

questions for Mr. Feeter this afternoon?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Feeter, although I'm not a member of this

6

7

Committee, you know, just hearing your -- your

8

comments in regards to the questioning from Danny

9

and from Mike here, seems like you're an honest

10

person.

I like the idea about, you know, you giving

11

us answers in regards to negotiation, compromising,

12

common sense.

13

goals.

These are attributes that Gan attain

My only question that I have, and it's a

14
15

problem that Molokai has been having all this time,

16

is attending meetings.

17

with that?

18

MR. FEETER:

I'm retired.

Do you have any problems

Well, no, I don't.

You know, I

19

learned a long time ago from my wife that you never

20

want to be late, and it's always better to be right

21

on time but not too much on time.

22

meeting, no, that's no problem at all.

23

few other commitments that -- during the middle of

24

the day that I can deal with, so I have the means to

25

get to a meeting, I have the motivation to get a

So being at a
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1

meeting, and I can get to the meeting.

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

3

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

If I could

5

ask Mr. DeLeon, what is the length of term remaining

6

on Mrs. Reyes I guess actual appointment?

7

MR. DeLEON:

8

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

9

To March 31st, next year.
Next year, okay.

Thank you.

Thank

you, Mr. Chair.

10

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

11

MR. DeLEON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

13

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

It's a very short --

Then it will be reappointable at that point.
Thank you.
Okay, Mr. Molina?

Mr. Pontanilla?

14

Let me ask the nominee a few questions.

I come from

15

the sister island, Lanai, and we have some very

16

similar situations, I would say, Mr. Feeter.

17

things we do pretty much lock step and some things

18

of course we do completely opposite of Molokai.

19

because it's been said over the years keeping

20

Molokai, Molokai, and coming from Lanai, I can see

21

its virtues, but it has always been my hope that

22

Molokai wants even better for itself, and I would

23

hope keeping status quo is not good enough for

24

Molokai.

25

consider that a healthy situation on that island,

Some

Because in my opinion, sir, I don't
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1

and I bring that point because you ask -- you know,

2

Mr. Mateo asked you a hard question regarding growth

3

and development.

4

issue or issues.

And for that island it is a hard

5

What I bring up is that Molokai's ability to

6

maintain its unique identity has been borne by Maui

7

subsidizing that life style.

8

something from another perspective, that what do you

9

believe Molokai needs to do to at least show the

So I ask you maybe

10

rest of the County it is willing to do what it can

11

within well thought out decisions, but willing to

12

help pay as much -- best it can its share of what it

13

takes for the County of Maui to invest.

14

subsidize Molokai heavily, sir.

15

so I ask you that because if you're not paying the

16

bill, it's easy to want something and maintain

17

something.

18

it differently.

19

different perspective, and if you have any comments

20

regarding that.

21

MR. FEETER:

We

Three to one.

And

But when you pay the bill, you may view
So I just share this from a

About ten years ago Linda Lingle said the

22

same thing.

She came over and she was mad.

23

said you're not paying your way, and when you're in

24

the Mitchell Pauole Center with a lot of local

25

people sitting there, there's a lot of commotion
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1

going on.

So that -- I've heard that before.

2

it's true.

3

going to do about it?

We're the ugly stepchild.

What are we

We need to negotiate with the Ranch.

4

And

They're

5

the major employee r obviously major landholder.

6

There's got to be some compromise made with them r

7

and in such that we can work together.

I think

8

that -- that's the most obvious thing.

The tourism

9

is

that's the mission of the Stater and that has

10

to be done so that everybody is happy on that.

11

don't have the complete answer to that.

12

15 years we've lived here r I haven't seen the

13

complete answer to that.

14

100 percent r but that's what we're committed to for

15

the time being.

16

I

And in the

It's ongoing and it's not

Molokai draws people -- let me explain it

17

this way.

People come very silently to Molokai to

18

watch birds and they spend money and they make a

19

minimum impact either with the residents r and they

20

still make an economic impact.

21

Misaki's.

22

everything that we need.

23

favor of developing natural resources in that sense.

24

There are families that make their living

25

Kapuni makes his living taking people out to watch

They buy ice from

They buy food r obviouslYr transportation r
So I would -- very much in
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1

2

turtles, for example.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Do you think, Mr. Feeter, that -- and

3

this is what concerns all of us with our County.

4

Some people call it the 800-pound gorilla, the

5

visitor industry, that's on our backs.

6

created a lot of jobs.

7

would say tourism was never -- never was and was

8

never intended to be the 800-pound gorilla for that

9

island.

10

It has

And for Molokai, you know, I

You have a few big major landowners.

The

11

Ranch is maybe one of the biggest.

So with you

12

being able to have a different perspective, coming

13

from places like New York, having had experience in

14

Kansas during your school years, what can you share

15

with us today that -- and again, it's -- you know,

16

we just need thoughts.

17

might work out, but what are things you feel that

18

Molokai can at least consider for its future to keep

19

young people willing, that want to stay on the

20

island home?

21

doesn't have to be a visitor-based thing,

22

Mr. Feeter.

23

in hydro development or there's a future in high

24

tech or there's a future for -- because there's

25

other things that have been proposed for the island

It may not be something that

Be able to have employment.

And.it

If you tell me I think there's a future
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that's not tourism related and that people chose not

2

to embrace those opportunities either.

3

some things you can share with us?

4

MR. FEETER:

So you have

I'm -- I'm really pleased with the corn

5

growers.

Let's lump them all together as corn

6

growers.

This thing of genetic engineering, seed

7

corn, that's a very viable industry.

8

know it goes on, and yet every year it's been going

9

on, as far as I -- ever since we've been here, and

You hardly

10

I'm sure well before that, Hawaiian Research, the

11

Agribusiness, so forth.

12

I think we'd certainly be open to that.

13

with the one caveat that do we have the water?

14

water is a very precious commodity as long as we

15

have it, and so that -- that needs to be nurtured as

16

well.

17

agricultural techniques in the future.

18

Why can't that be expanded?
With the -And

So, yes, let's talk about advanced

I still go back to

~ducation.

Our people --

19

our young people -- and that's where the brunt is.

20

Families say, oh, I want my children to come back.

21

They go -- they go into the military.

22

nurse maybe on the mainland for 20 years.

23

you've seen the same thing.

24

they get their homestead and they settle in

25

that 20 years they've missed, but you know those

They be a
You know,

And they come back and
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1

people are a commodity that we can use too.

2

use all the outside help we can get, because they've

3

been there, they've paid their dues, they've made an

4

honest living, and they have expertise to come back

5

and share.

6

education.

7

We can

And so that is, in a sense, a form of

I think that this is a very -- it's going to

8

be a slow process.

9

in your lifetime.

Not in my lifetime.

Hopefully

But these -- I don't see, again,

10

a quick fix inoculation for the economic problems so

11

that you can say Molokai is completely independent.

12

We don't have to worry about Molokai anymore.

13

They're doing their thing over there.

14

economically stable.

15

Well, we hope, you know, but -- but I think, again,

16

I see having trained young people, there's no -- no

17

replacement for that.

18

They're

They're even paying us back.

A person graduating from Molokai High has

19

little or no skills.

They have little or no skills

20

in people handling, decision making.

21

selling them all short, because that's obviously not

22

true, but as a group -- so I'm going right back to

23

we need really all of -- everybody in the community

24

has to say get your education somehow, and there's a

25

multiple way.

Now, I'm not

And that's a self-help deal.
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So we -- it's

1

we've got to promote as a community.

2

not always dollars and sense.

3

slowly as a unified community, and many things are

4

unified and other things are not.

5

divisive about that.

Molokai is growing

They're very

And so we have to very diplomatically say --

6
7

when I say we, I don't have a mouse in my pocket,

8

but it's the whole community is we.

9

encourage people to be better trained, communication

10

skills, problem solving, day-to-day -- check writing

11

even.

12

hire these young people, and are they hirable?

13

if a really squeaky clean electronics unit comes in,

14

how many people can they hire from Molokai right

15

now?

16

trained like all of us did and then come back and

17

then we can be an asset to the community.

18

that's very prophetic, I know, but it's not

19

happening otherwise.

20

We have to

Young people -- so therefore, who's going to
Say

So these people have got to go out and be

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Now,

Many years ago, Mr. Feeter, some of

21

our forefathers, whether it- be in State government

22

or County government, had great visions for Molokai

23

to retain its rural agricultural identity, and there

24

was great hopes because of the terrain, ability to

25

develop adequate water delivery systems, that
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1

Molokaiwould basically be a major source of food --

2

food production in Hawaii.

3

political, some community, it never took off, but

4

the land is still there.

5

can recall the plantations, at least those acres

6

were maintained in a sense through some malama of

7

the 'aina in those days.

8

it's brown, it's a lot of fallowed acreage out

9

there.

For many reasons, some

And for those of us that

And now you look at it

Do you see a viable opportunity for Molokai

10

to re-energize that avenue of maybe potential job --

11

job employment and diversification?

12

MR. FEETER:

Oh, certainly.

You're asking how -- how to

13

do that.

Gosh, I wish I could do it.

14

be nothing more satisfactory.

15

you an example of our taro chip industry.

16

eaten Molokai's taro chips.

17

you could get one?

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. FEETER:

There would

Let me -- let me give
You've

When's the last time

Five years ago?

That's right.

I talked to Bill Pheil, and he said I can't

20

get enough taro.

21

as I can get the

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

MR. FEETER:

He said I'll make them and as long

Supplies.

-- one long variety to make them with.

24

other words, there weren't

25

this desirable type so he stopped making them.

e~ough

farmers growing
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That's really sad.

2

left-handed answer to your question, but yes,

3

agriculture traditionally, from what I've ever

4

learned, has been a very important part of Molokai,

5

the central arear certainlYr and the west end.

6

Water -- water always comes back in there r and so

7

that -- that's part of the equation.

8
9

That's not your -- that's

Yes r go out and seek where we can get -- you
know r I've gone to several committees with Alton

10

Arakaki and meetings he has at Annual Taro DaYr arid

11

I kind of like taro for some reason.

Not only to

12

eat r but I like the background of it.

And it was

13

mentioned I helped Dave r and I

14

harvest next week.

15

poi from that.

16

conundrum.

17

dOr

we're going to

Then we'll make -- we'll make

The farming on Molokai r it's a real

It's hard work.

You go up and work in aloe or you go out in

18

the central area -- I know one taro farmer Lief

19

Bush r he works his fingers to the bone up there.

20

makes kulolo and he comes down and markets it in

21

town on Sunday -- Saturday morning.

22

desirable product.

23

virtually, if he could r but he's got to ship it off

24

the island.

Are you going to air freight it?

25

prohibited.

Are you going to put it on Young

He

It's a highly

He could sell tons of itr
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1

Brothers?

2

have somebody on the other end to market.

3

the part I -- I don't understand.

4
5

6

That's also expensive.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You've got to
That's

Well, when you get the answer, share

it with us.
MR. FEETER:

How are you going to

-~

even taape, we --

7

they had -- I was on the

for a while on the ice

8

house board, and it was -- they were going to teach

9

the young people how to capture taape.

They had a

10

buyer in the west coast, they had a market, and they

11

lost interest.

12

obviously, but that's what I am seeing, and this can

13

be turned around very gradually.

Now, being kind of negative,

14

Our fishponds, that's another entity.

15

not really seeing -- I'm seeing fishponds, but I'm

16

not seeing marketable products coming out of them,

17

and it's benefitting fairly small amount of people.

18

But agriculture, certainly there is a

19

will always be -- the world is starving.

20

needs food, and Molokai can have a surplus.

21

it to market, I think that -- finding markets,

22

getting them to markets, now, that's part of the

23

big part of the equation.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

-~

I'm

I think
The world
Getting

But I think one of the key things that

we have -- even on Lanai we deal with is for
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1

transportation entities to consider giving you the

2

type of rate that makes sense for you to be a

3

successful farmer or ag -- ag producer there needs

4

to be a -- that phrase that we've come to learn

5

called a critical mass.

6

X amount of a product because Young Brothers is not

7

going to reschedule a barge for, let's say, for

8

instance -- and I can be wrong -- 100 pounds of poi

9

once a week.

You must be able to produce

But if you tell them, no, we've got a

10

market and we can bring in 10,000 pounds of poi a

11

week and we can have it contributed, and then, you

12

know

and they'll say, well, okay.

13

scale.

I've got volume.

14

make changes, because now we have scale.

15

can give us dependability of delivery of product,

16

that's better yet.

17

deal with it from that point in the transportation

18

module.

19

Now I've got

Might make sense for us to

Because then they can I guess

I have a couple more questions, but I'd like

20

to ask the members if they have any more.

21

Mr. Mateo, anything else?

22
23

And if you

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman thank you, no.

point no, I have -- I'm satisfied.

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Molina?

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

No, I'm done.
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1

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Pontanilla?

2

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I've got just one.

You

3

mention about vocational training, you know, maybe

4

for the island of Molokai.

5

you know, Vice-Chair Riki and you converse in

6

regards to farming and ranching, I don't know if

7

there is any vocational type of training in the high

8

school, but it seems that if you want to keep the

9

people on that island, you know, the ones that are

And, you know, hearing,

10

interested in farming or raising animals, that we

11

should

12

as far as vocational training on that island.

13

know, that probably would help as far as, you know,

14

getting your manpower to do the -- to do the work,

15

people getting interested in farming,

16

animals.

17

the slaughterhouse, and, you know, part of the

18

concentration should be ranching, just a comment.

19

MR. FEETER:

you know, we should look at a continuation
You

rais~ng

That island has a wonderful facility in

Yeah, let me pick up on the vocational part.

20

The high school apparently has a top-notch auto

21

repair facility and also curriculum.

22

have, because I'm seeing some of the coolest, as the

23

kids would say, bright blue little two-door cars

24

that are about that high off the ground, sound

25

great, tires that thin.

They must

Where do they get the money
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1

to do this?

And I think it's from they got a good

2

crackerjack mechanic teacher up there.

3

have an auto mechanic.

They must

Now, I'm not strong in my background on the

4

5

high school up there, and -- but I sense that that's

6

why -- I know that this same curriculum redid the

7

library's mobile library van.

8

job.

9

professional job of decorating it, bring it up to

They painted it.

They did a beautiful

They put a top-notch

10

snuff, and that now goes around the island.

The

11

book mobile, in other words.

12

see a good top-notch machine shop on Molokai.

13

don't know -- there's a lot of backyard machinists,

14

but they don't have per se the ability to turn out,

15

say, a given part.

And so I would love to
I

A sail boat would come in with a broken mast

16
17

step, let's just say, for example.

I actually saw

18

this one day.

19

I happened to be in there, and he was desperate to

20

have this mast step welded.

21

welder?

22

and such out here and there's such and such over

23

there, and -- and one day we were up in the Kamakou

24

with a group from Nature Conservancy

25

docent with them, along with about 300 other people

A fellow came in one day in Napa and

Where could he find a

Well -- somebody said, well, there's such

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

and I'm a

34

GR 10/15/03

1

on Molokai -- and a fellow asked me, he said, you

2

know, I'm going to retire and I'd like to bring my

3

machine shop here to Molokai, what do you think of

4

that?

5

be definitely utilized because we have -- this is a

6

farming community and so forth.

And I said 100 percent.

I said that it would

7

So that vocational education training on the

S

job, really, so that -- in other words, when an lS-

9

or 19-year-old young man or young woman comes out

10

with a certificate in their hand that says that they

11

are -- they are classified to work on a diesel

12

engine, you know they're going to find a job.

13

may have to spend some type off island, but they can

14

come back if they learn some ways to manage,

15

management business skills, computer science.

That,

16

to me, is a -- just a marvelous way to do it.

I

17

would support that, and I think the community would

IS

more than support it because -- because their sons

19

and daughters can come home and start a small

20

business like that.

21

would be a part of the community, and they're

22

providing a service and they're making a living.

23

And they're going to pass that on.

24

vocational is very important training.

25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

They can have pride.

They

They

I think, yeah,

I have just a couple more and then
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1

I'll be done, Mr. Feeter.

Let's get down to, you

2

know, potential situations for Molokai that are very

3

real.

4

have a landowner that has about, you know, 97

5

percent control of all land.

6

few big ones, but of course Molokai Ranch is a major

7

landowner.

8

that wants to do -- you know, and it's become a

9

concern in the past.

You know, you have a landowner.

For Lanai we

On Molokai you have a

How do you feel about a property owner

You know, we've had benefits

10

from it, and now, you know, we have questions

11

because of the support in the past of high-end

12

luxury housing development and the supposed

13

advantages if you only have part-time residents, but

14

they pay their shares in taxes to the County that

15

will help pay for fire protection, police

16

protection, help the parks be able to maintain a

17

decent program on Molokai.

18

Public Works can service the community

19

through refuse collection and landfill programs and

20

what not.

21

know, I would like to do this, this, this, since I'm

22

not doing very good in my visitor industry program,

23

I'm not doing good in my agricultural program, and

24

so I have my marketing done and I can at least

25

survive with luxury residential development.

And so you have an owner that says, you
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1

And Molokai, in general, I would say from

2

what we -- that have gone through the years, the

3

decades, you know, that they're not really

4

supportive of that kind of development.

5

anything you would share as your thought today?

6

not saying -- you know, you're not being held to

7

anything, Mr. Feeter, but I would interested to see

8

how you view it, knowing that if there is advantages

9

of -- whether it be just temporary employment for

You have

10

your island residents, if those are some of the

11

benefits you think may be helpful or would be

12

detrimental because it's just short term?

13

you look at those kind of things?

14

MR. FEETER:

Two ways.

I'm

How do

First of all, I think you're

15

saying that a large landowner feels that they have

16

the right to develop because of their sheer mass,

17

and unlimited funds in many cases.

18

one, there are rules that they have to follow.

19

therefore those are our guidelines.

20

shoreline management.

21

strict water regulations.

22

a spade a spade here.

23

any water.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay, number
So

We have

We have hopefully superior
They cannot -- let's call

Molokai Ranch does not have

It's brackish, isn't it?
I would say so, plus you're under a

State management -- water management program anyway.
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MR. FEETER:

We know that there is surface water from --

2

from the forest, rain forest going out there and

3

that's what they're existing on.

4

regulations, so how are you going to have

5

development in -- okay, if they jump through the

6

hoops and

7

I will go by what the law is.

8

what the law is.

9

it's still the law.

So there are State

to regulations, that's not my decision.
You have to go by

And so that may be a cop out, but

And so if they are regulated, if a master

10
11

planner, say, at State level and let's say DLNR and

12

the others looks at their proposal and says that,

13

no, they can't do this, that's simple.

14

a -- if it's iffy, then people that are involved

15

need to look at it.

16

Secondly, what do the people think about this?

17

have a democratic process.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

MR. FEETER:

If there's

Does it meet regulation.
They

That's right.

What do the people -- the majority of the

20

people on Molokai say about this given due process?

21

In other words, there's some things you can swallow

22

and there's some things you just plain choke on.

23

when it comes down -- that's -- in my opinion,

24

regulation's one, and secondly, what is the feeling

25

of the man on the street, the people that live here
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that pay the bills and so forth for hundreds and

2

hundreds of years.

3

know, there is a cultural aspect to that in my

4

reading, and from -- from interested -- I'm

5

interested in Hawaiian culture.

6

lessons we learned from the past.

7

What is their decision?

There's some

And Molokai was not ruled by alii.

8

ruled by an aha Council.

9

Ka'imikaua.

You

It was

I get this from John

And so, therefore, there was many, many

10

learned people there, kahunas, technicians, skill,

11

gee, that's what we want.

12

but going back to a big developer, I think those two

13

points, what the law says and what the people --

14

what their wishes are, the majority working within

15

the law.

16

now at this point in time.

17

That would be the answer,

I know of no other approach to it right

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You sound very -- you know, you are

18

obviously a very learned man, Mr. Feeter, and I'm

19

happy to hear that you have your understanding of

20

special management area processes, you have a

21

healthy respect for the law and what the law allows

22

and doesn't allow.

23

it's obviously items and concerns that you will face

24

as a Planning Commissioner.

25

And I just bring that up because

And, you know, maybe you're more fortunate
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1

than I on Lanai.

If our landowner took a walk, we

2

would have one dead island.

3

sustain itself.

4

reality of life over there.

5

walk and refused to bring outside capital investment

6

and said, fine, we'll ask for down zoning, we'll pay

7

minimal taxes and we'll just let the land.

8

know what's going to happen to that island.

Because it couldn't

I meanl that's the black -- blank
And if Molokai took a

I don't

You know, and that's why I agree with you.

9

10

People need to be as best informed as possible,

11

because there's a lot of scenarios than just one

12

scenario, again, depending upon what the request is.

13

It may not be a Molokai issue.

14

coffee growers.

15

very popular for a while, and other factors came

16

into play, the financial markets and what not, and

17

they've gone pretty much on the wayside too.

18
19

MR. FEETER:

It could be like the

They made a good attempt.

It was

There's lots of reasons, but there's no

excuses, or is it the other way around?

20

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I heard that.

Thank you for sharing

21

that.

22

that last response.

23

great -- for me, a great feeling for your community

24

that you've offered your service to.

25

for that.

But I thank you for sharing some passion in
Because obviously you have a

So I thank you

And I have no other questions.
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2

Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Mr. Chair, thank you.

Jus,t a --

3

just a comment for Mr. Feeter.

4

your responses, and, you know, this is -- I feel the

5

compassion you have for Molokai.

6

the importance to, you know, that cliche again, you

7

know, keep Molokai, Molokai.

8

lend a caution, that, you know, do not let the

9

I really appreciate

And I understand

But, you know, to also

,passion, you know, blind you.

Because Molokai needs

10

growth.

11

Because in order for us to provide opportunities, we

12

need to, you know, at least keep the windows open,

13

you know, but be consistent enough to look at that

14

balance and the limitations that we need to work

15

with.

16

being here.

17

and thank you for, you know, your -- your candid

18

answers.

19

Molokai needs a little -- a little more.

So, again, I thank you for your -- for you
I thank you for volunteering to serve,

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

20

for Mr. Feeter?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

25

Mr. Molina, anything else

No, I'm fine.

Your recommendation.

Mr. Pontanilla.
No.

Thank you very much for attending this

afternoon's meeting.

We appreciate your again, one,
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presence, and second, we thank you very much for

2

your willingness to volunteer to serve not only

3

Molokai, but the County of Maui.

4

MR. FEETER:

Thank you.

5

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you very much.

You may either

6

join us in the gallery yet, or if you need to leave,

7

I'm not too sure what your arrangements are, but you

8

are free.

9
10

MR. FEETER:

Yes, I've touched base with the driver so,

we're good on that.
.

11

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

. . END INTERVIEWS.

Okay.

Good.

Good.

Okay, Members,

13

the Chair's going to have a five-minute recess.

14

shall reconvene at 2:45.

15

RECESS:

16

RECONVENE:

17

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

We

(Gavel) .

2: 41 p.m.
2: 59 p.m.

(Gavel)

We shall reconvene the

18

Council's Committee on Government Relations.

19

Members, we do have nominations from Mayor Arakawa

20

regarding to boards, committees, and commissions.

21

Let us start

22

recommendation, unless there is a request, that we

23

will take all of this in one motion.

24

to that, Members?

25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

it will be the Chair's

Any objections

No obj ections.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Members, I will be

2

recommending for approval the following names for

3

the following commissions with the term as I state

4

it:

5

nominee is Felecia Shin, whose term will be expiring

6

March 31st, 2005.

7

Streets, Parks, and Facilities, the nominee is

8

Bonnie Baxter, with a term expiring on March 31st,

9

2008.

Under Commission on Children and Youth, the

On the Commission on Naming

For the Commission on Persons with

10

Disabilities, the nominee is Cindy Clark, with a

11

term expiring on March 31st, 2005.

12

Government Commission, the nominees are Eric

13

Okazaki, term expiring March 31st, 2005, and Vanessa

14

Medeiros, term expiring on March 31st, 2005.

15

Council on Aging, the nominee is Katherine Burrows,

16

with a term expiring March 31st, 2006.

17

Molokai Planning Commission, the nominee is James

18

Feeter, also known as Bill, with a term expiring on

19

March 31st, 2004.

20

item, so there's no filing of any communications.

21

Okay, Staff has advised us accordingly, Members.

22

That is the recommendation from the Chair for a

23

motion this afternoon, gentlemen.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

On the Cost of

On the

For the

And I believe this is an open

Chairman, so moved.
Second.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

I have a motion from Mr. Mateo,

seconded by Mr. Molina.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Discussion, Mr. Mateo?

No discussion, Chairman.
Mr. Molina?
Yes, Chairman, just a simple thank

6

you to all who are volunteering their time to staff

7

our various boards and commissions, and it comes

8

with much appreciation for all of us.

9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

The Chair will just share

10

that he thanks Mr. DeLeon for searching throughout

11

the County.

12

agreeing to serve, and, again, Members, that pleases

13

me that we are trying to do our part to have Lanai

14

participate with the sister communities.

15

other requests for discussion, all in favor of the

16

motion, say "aye."

I am pleased to have a Lanai resident

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

19

VOTE: AYES:

20
21

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Seeing no

Opposed say "no."
Vice-Chair Hokama, Councilmembers
Mateo and Molina.
None.
None.
None.
Chair Kane and Councilmember Tavares.

22

MOTION CARRIED.

23
ACTION:

APPROVE ALL NOMINEES.

24
25

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Motion is carried with three ayes and
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two excused.

2

Mr. DeLeon, any comments?

3

that we need to do?

4

people.

5

ADJOURN:

Any announcements, Members?
Anything else, Staff,

If not, thank you very much,

This meeting is adjourned.

(Gavel) .

3: 03 p.m.
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